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Mr. J. P. O'Reilly -

Office of Inspection and Enforce =ent, Region i
U. S. Nuclear Regulato:/ Com4ssion
631 Park Avenue

:King of Prussia, Pennsy.1vania 19h06
,

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

On Nove=ber 12, 1975 a verbal agreement was =ade bet een Mr. J.
J. Colitz (Met-Ed) and Pr. L. Spessard (NRC). This aEreement was .that

.
'

our engineering staff would evaluate the acceptability of our anchor
bolt surveillance progra=. Please be advised that this evaluatica vill t 'inot be co=pleted ur.til January 26, 1976. n

Should you have any questions in this regard please contact =e. ;f--'
'

Sincerely, }'

.

Signed ,. R. C. Arndd - -

R. C. ARHOLD
*

!

RCA:CWS:rk

cc(A. . L. Spessard
Mr. G. Napuda
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